Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 3 June 2022 1:14 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBC4246S AND GBH7479R ( INDIA ) ON 02/04/2022 ***
LKK REF: CC6/AIG22003350/Upa3

Attachments: GBC4246S.pdf; SI0522-00169 rental.pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

We submit our claim as follow :

Repair cost S 2921.10
Rental $ 1070.00
Total S 3991.10

Pease let us have your offer to settle .

Thank you & Best Regards,
Jouis Seow

Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd

Blk 14 #01-412 Defu Lane 10
Singapore 539195.

Tel : (65) 62898126
Fax : (65) 62870590
Email :jouis@jinauto.com.sg




JIN AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

Acknowledgement

. . . GBC4246S GBH7479R 02/04/2022
Accident involving & on
1. 4+ We, SAKAE HOLDINGS LTD the owner of Vehicle
GBC4246S

Registration Number have been advised by them and understand the

content of my/our motor claim as specify herein:

Type of Claim : D Claim Own-Policy Only
Direct Settlement With Third Party Insurer

2. A compulsory policy excess stated in the Motor Policy taken up by you is
applicable for own damage claim.

3. You have my/our full authority to negotiate a settlement with the third party and/or
his/her/their insurers on such terms as you deem fit. Upon settlement of my/our claim, you are
authorised to sign any Discharge Voucher or any document to confirm my/our acceptance of
the settlement as full and final discharge of my/our claim, on my/our behalf.

4. Loss Of Use and Cost Of Rental shall be computed in accordance to the number of days as
recommended by the surveyor and the benchmark rates published in State Court Practice
Direction for Non-Injury Motor Accident (NIMA) Claims.

5. 1/We, am/are fully aware that Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd is assisting me/us in my/our Third Party
insurer, I/We shall release Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd against any liability, loss claim or
proceedings which may arise out of or in the course of or by reason of execution of the services.

6. Inthe event that Third Party Insurer is not prepared to settle the claim due to breach of policy
or other reasons, you may without referring to us to commence legal proceedings against Third
Party on our behalf to recover the damages. I/We shall render my/our co-operation for the
legal claim process. The entire amount claimed shall belong and make payable to Jin Auto
Services Pte Ltd absolutely.

Signed By :
Sakae Holdings Ltd,

23 Tai Seng Street ’
_oakae Buiding, Levl(7)  Maal N
Singapore 53410

Name: Tafi Jing Lee NRIC: Sxxxx050B Date: 12 /4 /2022




RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l, JIN AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD (“the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/l have
reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte [.td LKK
AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for
$$2.921.10 (Repair Cost), $$1,070.00 (Loss of Hse/Rental), 8§ - (Disbursement) for vehicle no.
GBC 42468 that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 02/04/2022 (date)
UPPER PAYA LEBAR ROAD (location) mnvolving vehicle no/s GBH 7479R. This is pursuant to
the inspection conducted on 13/04/2022 (date) at “the workshop”.

We/l confirm that we/I are/am authorized by the owner SAKAE HOLDINGS LTD (the third party
claimant™) of vehicle no. GBC 42468 make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l
have full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/lI deem fit. We/I enclose
herein the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant”.

We/l further confirm that we/I will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party
claimant” after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and
expenses suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the
damage to GBC 42468 (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant” pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a
without prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have

exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this _ V> (day) of Quas (month) 2023 (year)

Cxg
Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by “the workshop” (with chop)

7




JinAuto

Jin Auro Services P1e L1p

Email: jin@jinauto.com.sg

Company Reg. No: 200704370C GST Reg. No: 200704370C

s M6 s Poci e Msurunce Pl U

Blk 14 #01- 410/412 Defu Lane 10 Singapore 539195
Tel: 6289 8126 (24 hrs) Fax: 6287 0590

TAX INVOICE

InvoiceNo: 1 8820
Vehicle No: 3¢ 4 46S .
Date: EG’/S/{JOLL

Quantity DESCRIPTION Amount
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TAX INVOICE

Number: S10522-00169
Date: 24-05-2022

Customer Code : C001274 Agent

JIN AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
BLK 14

DEFU LANE 10 #01-412
SINGAPORE 539195

Phone : 6289 8126 FAX : 6287 0590
Contact Person : MR JIN

Class

Credit Term : COD

Page: 1/1
NO ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT  UNITPRICE DISCOUNT TOTAL
1 R-0002 BEING RENTAL CHARGES FOR REFRIGERATED VEHICLE 1 JOB 1,000.00 1,000.00
2 V011 VEHICLE NO : GBD1908T 1 UNIT
3  V01-2 VDO NO : VDO 001855 1 JOB
4 V015 PERIOD : 17/05/2022 TO 24/05/2022 1 JOB
Remarks :

- PARTS THAT ARE NOT LISTED ABOVE, IF FOUND DAMAGE OR DEFECT WILL BE QUOTED & INVOICE SEPARATELY.

- WARRANTY : WARRANTY AGAINST WORKMANSHIP FOR 1 MONTH FROM DATE OF SERVICE OR REPAIR, UPON ACCEPTANCE OF
QUOTATION, PLEASE CHOP & SIGN THEN FAX TO US IN RETURN. THANK YOU.

- ANY CLAIM AGAINST MONZONE GROUP COMPANIES FOR FAULTY WORKMANSHIP OR OTHER FAULTS, AS REASONABLY
DETERMINED BY MONZONE GROUP COMPANIES TO HAVE BEEN CAUSED BY MONZONE GROUP COMPANIES IN THE COURSE OF
THE SERVICE AND/ OR REPAIRS, IS LIMITED TO THE RECTIFICATION OF SUCH FAULTY WORK FREE OF COST. MONZONE GROUP
COMPANIES SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE OR HELD LIABLE FOR ANY CONSEQUENTIAL, SPECIAL OR INCIDENTAL LOSSES OR
DAMAGES.

- IN THE EVENT THAT THE FAULT(S) IS/ ARE NOT CAUSED BY MONZONE GROUP COMPANIES, THE CUSTOMER SHALL FULLY BEAR
ALL COSTS AND EXPENSES INCURRED TO DETERMINE THE CAUSE OF THE FAULT(S) (E.G. TESTING, DIAGNOSIS, DISASSEMBLY,
INSPECTION ETC.)

- ADDITIONAL $50 ADMIN FEES (INCLUSIVE BANK CHARGES) WILL BE CHARGE TO CUSTOMER FOR DISHONORED CHEQUE.
-1.5% INTEREST CHARGE PER MONTH FOR LATE PAYMENT.

Discount 0.00
Total Before tax 1,000.00
GST 7% 70.00
Total Invoice Amount SGD 1,070.00

Amount in Word( SGD ) : ONE THOUSAND SEVENTY Dollar AND ZERO Cents ONLY

ACKNOWLEDGE ACCEPT & AGREE TO THE ABOVE TERMS & CONDITIONS For MONZONE AIR-CONDITIONING PTE LTD

sakae Holdings Ltd.

CUSTOMER SIGNATORY & CO. STAMP ) AUTHORISED SIGNATURE

NAME / DATE:

MONZONE AIR-CONDITIONING PTE LTD
6 GUL LANE 629405 SINGAPORE TEL : 6365 1315 FAX : 6368 2063 WEBSITE : www.refrigerated-truck.com
41 SENOKO DRIVE 758249 SINGAPORE o Y

GST no.: 20-0102928-W EMAIL : monzone@singnet.com.sg [ THERMO KING ..




Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2022 8:51 AM

To: derrick.lee@daimler.com

Subject: Claim Notification - ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH 7479R(AIG) AND GBC 4246S

AT/ALONG PEREIRA ROAD TURNING TO UPPER PAYA LEBAR ROAD ON 02/04/2022

21 April 2022

M/s DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT SINGAPORE PTE. LTD. [By Email Only]
Driver: MUHAMMAD NORHEIFI MUALIF BIN N MOHAMMAD NORMAN SAH

Dear Sir/Madam,

You Ref: GBH7479R

Our Ref: CC6/AIG22003350/Upa3

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH 7479R(AIG) AND GBC 4246S AT/ALONG PEREIRA ROAD TURNING TO UPPER PAYA
LEBAR ROAD ON 02/04/2022

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor
insurer, AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. to deal with the third-party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from GBC4246S against your insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your driver’s favour.
Therefore, we shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement of the third-party claim at best to avoid further
litigation, which would escalate to even more cost.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact
us within 07 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected upon next renewal due to this Third-Party
claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will
be protected.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
5(408933)




7/3/23, 9:00 AM Merimen e-Claims

Claim Audit

=] AUDIT TRAIL

No. On Audit Remarks By
11 Apr
1 2022 (i) .D.“ Claimant's Name: -> SAKAE HOLDINGS LTD. Claimant's ID: -> 199604816E. [A] HOW MEL
51:59 Modified KWAN
11 Apr Clm Veh
2 2022 Model (204592) TOYOTA DYNA 150 MANUAL 3SEATER 3.0 D (M). (Al EV(\)/XVNMEI
21:59 Changed
11 Apr Reg No: GBC4246S. Acct Date: 2022/04/02. Claim Type: TP. Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insura [A] HOW MEI
3 2022 Clm Created nce Pte. Ltd. (SG). TP Insurer: Etiga Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ). Workshop: Jin Auto Services Pt KWAN
21:59 e Ltd (Defu)
11 Apr .
Adj Co i [A] HOW MEI
4 2022 Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): KWAN
21:59
11 Apr :
Adj Next Rpt - . [A] HOW MEI
5 5?25?9 Changed Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2022/04/21 KWAN
11 Apr .
6 2022 gdj Rlandate Approved:0.00.Reinsp:Adj decides. )[R0k 2
et KWAN
21:59
7 ;cl)zAzpr Cim Ins Co [200005] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) -> [203630] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pt [A] Merimen
21:59 Changed e. Ltd. (Express) Administrator
11 Apr .
o [A] Merimen
8 20-22 Label Added (20224):Field Survey. AT
21:59
11 Apr
9 2022 Label Added (19):Fastlane. (Al KHVC\)/X/NMEI
22:00
11 Apr q -
Adj Adjuster _ [A] HOW MEI
10 2022 Assigned [None] -> MARCUS CHUA KWAN
22:00
" %ZJ;” Adj Rpt [A] JOANNE LEE
Initiated KHANG MIN
15:01
07 Jun
Clm Dtl ) o [A] JOANNE LEE
12 2022 Modified Claim Conclusion: -> 3. KHANG MIN
15:01
07 Jun
Cim Dtl . [A] JOANNE LEE
13 52251 Modified JP] Reg. Date: -> 2012/06/04. KHANG MIN
14 %ZJ;” CIm Details [A] JOANNE LEE
15:01 Notified KHANG MIN
08 Jun q Cur.Req:3819.90:Liability: 100%(OID collided onto TP"s rear right side) *Quantum: (a)COR
15 2022 Adj Mandate o153 921.10 + (b)LORW/GST(7days x $120.00): $898.80 = Total: $3,819.90 *5 recom LA CHEW HSIAO
Request . ; TONG
10:52 mendation repair days *For your approval please.
05 Aug .
16 2022 Adj Next Rpt . pot:Final Rpt.Due Date:2022/04/21 [I] Lee, Ming-Yao
17:03 Changed
05 Aug .
17 2022 ls\:: Mandate . oved:3819.90. [I] Lee, Ming-Yao
17:03
02 May .
Adj Mandate X . [A] CHEW HSIAO
18 2023 Request Cur.Req:3991.10:$3,991.10 TONG
10:55
05 May .
19 2023 Adiiiandars Approved:3991.10. (1 Mdl_\loor,
Set Norsiah
12:13
Date From 4 F E pate To M TE B Audit Type None v
ACTIVITY

[21/04/2022 08:51] CHEW HSIAO TONG:
100% BNIL

[21/04/2022 08:51] CHEW HSIAO TONG:
OID collided onto TP"s rear right side.

Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History

LKK Auto AIG Asia
2782754 | 12 Apr2022 Pee Motor Consultants “eellie GBC4246S | GBH7479R 11.00
17:14:26 (Insurer) Insurance Pte.
Pte Ltd
Ltd. (Express)
LKK Auto LKK Auto
2801676 071539(;‘1,25?222 CZ%T.ESf:rs)e Motor Consultants = Consultants = GBC4246S = GBH7479R 11.00
O ) Pte Ltd Pte Ltd (HQ)

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_viewhistory&caseid=1082543&extid=383353&CFID=10...
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https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setlogin=0&CFID=107827555&CFTOKEN=c5074439f4040623-FA36EECD-C8BB-8BED-379417AE9C0139C1&USID=3251&RID=2890801
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=0&CFID=107827555&CFTOKEN=c5074439f4040623-FA36EECD-C8BB-8BED-379417AE9C0139C1&USID=3251&RID=2890801
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=1&personal=1&CFID=107827555&CFTOKEN=c5074439f4040623-FA36EECD-C8BB-8BED-379417AE9C0139C1&USID=3251&RID=2890801
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_composemail&mode=0&CFID=107827555&CFTOKEN=c5074439f4040623-FA36EECD-C8BB-8BED-379417AE9C0139C1&USID=3251&RID=2890801&urlback=/claims/index.cfm%3Ffusebox%3DMTRadjuster%26fuseaction%3Ddsp_viewhistory%26caseid%3D1082543%26extid%3D383353%26
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/undefined
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsec&fuseaction=act_logout&CFID=107827555&CFTOKEN=c5074439f4040623-FA36EECD-C8BB-8BED-379417AE9C0139C1&USID=3251&RID=2890801

7/3/23, 9:00 AM Merimen e-Claims

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_viewhistory&caseid=10825438&extid=383353&CFID=10... 2/2





